
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 1/29/26 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch C 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Stacy Gipson 25CR2165 Dustin Ball 190214  
Mia Martinez 24CR2180  Dylan Benner 126749 
Philip Mascarenas 25CR2909 Aundra Bobo 194398  
Johnathan Nguyen 24CR2211 25CR1721  Chase Borkowski 175889  
Alexis Trujillo 24CR1420  Nikota Christensen 204734  
Joseph Wrege 25CR867 25CR1626  Rickey Fite 197974  
Terrence Clark 24CR3796  Jesse Gonzalez 198118  
Tyler Dabney 25CR1418  Isiaih Grimes-Bryant 203074  

Jacob McWhirter 24CR3997 25CR521   Jonathan Hovey 191674  
Eric Post 25CR2676   Todd Jackson 82117  
James Switzer 25CR1899  Geoffrey James 202245  
 Timothy Knutson 135439  
 Clinton Marinoelrod 168028  
 Isidro Martinez 198554  
 Carlos Olguin 152784  
 Adan Quiriartejara 178744  
 Johnathon Schneider 176747  
 Darzell Walker 181343  
 Kaesean Williams 197463  
  
  

 


